রবীন্দ্র মহাবিদ্যালয় চাঁপাডাঙ্গা, হুগলী

তাং- ১০.০২.২০২৩

বিজ্ঞপ্তি

আগামী ২৫/০২/২০২৩ শনিবার সকাল ১১.৩০ টায় সকল অধ্যাপক-অধ্যাপিকা, শিক্ষাকর্মীদের নিয়ে কলেজের পরিচালন সমিতির সভাপতি ন্যাক সংক্রান্ত বিষয়ে আলোচনা করবেন। উক্ত তারিখে সকলকে ৬ নম্বর রুমে উপস্থিত থাকার জন্য অনুরোধ করা হচ্ছে।

অবগতির জন্য এও জানানো হচ্ছে যে উক্ত দিনে ছুটি বা প্রস্তুতি দিবসের অনুপস্থিতির বদলে অবশ্য উপস্থিতির আগাম অনুরোধ উনি সকলের কাছে রাখছেন।

> রবীত্র মহাবিদ্যালয় চাঁপাডালা, হগলী

Principal

Rabindra Mahavidyalaya

Champadanga Hooghiy W.B)

IQAC Meeting Minutes for the Academic Session 2022-2023

Meeting Date: 25.02.2023

Proceedings of the IQAC meeting held on 25.02.2023 from 1:30 p.m. at Room No. 6:

Members present:

- 1. Dr. Prasanta Bhattacharyya (Principal)
- 2. Prof. Tanmay Bandyopadhyay (IQAC Coordinator)
- 3. Dr. Krishna Kumar Mondal
- 4. Dr. Uday Kumar Khan
- 5. Dr. Paritosh Chandra Sinha
- 6. Dr. Chirodip Majumder
- 7. Dr. Shuvojit Mondal
- 8. Dr. Sumanti Gupta
- 9. Dr. Susmita Sengupta
- 10. Prof. Sujata Bandyopadhyay
- 11. Dr. Sucheta Joy
- 12. Dr. Sadananda Chatterjee
- 13. Prof. Bratati Ghosal
- 14. Prof. Soumitra Das
- 15. Dr. Pampa Mukherjee
- 16. Sri Binay Kumar Sadhukhan

Proceedings:

- 1. The proceedings of the last meeting of the IQAC were read and confirmed by the members.
- 2. The President of the Governing Body of the college presided over the meeting and all Teaching, non-teaching, SACTS and non-teaching Casual staff were present as it was a call from the President, Sri Ramendu Sinharay before going for accreditation in NAAC Cycle-3.
 - At the very, outset, the Principal of the College thanked everybody those who are present and specially thanked the honorable President of the College for taking up the move for providing impetus so that all the College staff gets themselves involved in various activities to face the NAAC Cycle-3 accreditation. The Principal of the College placed forward the present strengths and weaknesses of the College and the required actions to be taken by all the members, Nodal officers, SACTS and non-teaching staff to increase the strength the and eradicate the weaknesses before going for accreditation.

3. The President of the College delivered his valuable speech Stating the importance for a college to get accredited by NAAC. He pointed out the areas where the College can do very well and score marks during NAAC Peer team visit. He declared that he should be to arrange some funds from the State Higher Education department so as to add more feathers to the College Infrastructure, He also stated that with the help of college own fund more infrastructural and environment related projects should be undertaken urgently, to make the College campus presentable in front of the NAAC Peer-team. At the end of his speech, he requested all Teachers, and non-teaching staff of the College to make whole hearted efforts with efficiency, and effectiveness and target the bull's eye for better score for these few months left. Lastly, he thanked everyone present and wishes collective success.

The IQAC Coordinator, Dr. Krishna Kumar Mondal, delivered his speech and specify the decentralized activities and works to be done by the various Nodal officers, Departmental Staff, Convenor of the sub-committees and Cells of the College. He also requested the non-teaching staff of Principals office to cooperate as and when required.

At the end, the Principal again thanked the honorable President and all members present is the House and requested for giving more than hundred percent effort to uphold our College.

(Dr. Krishna Kumar Mondal) IQAC Coordinator Principal

Principal
Rabindra Mahavidyalaya
Champadanga, Hooghly (W.B)